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DCM DCM Manufacturing, Inc.
(US & Canada)

MANUFACTURING, INC.

TO: Power Heavy Duty Members
FROM: Bob Schmitt, Program Manager
DATE: March 14, 2016

Power Heavy Duty is pleased to offer a program with DCM Manufacturing, Inc. effective
immediately.

Products Available:

e Commercial Truck, Bus, Heavy Equipment, & Marine,
Heaters and Fans

e Axial Fans

e Blowers and DC Motors

e Cab Mount Dash Fans

e Condenser Fans

Wall & Floor Mount Heaters

Heating Duct Work & Accessories

High Performance Fans For Vintage, Classic and

Performance Cars and Trucks

Program Advantages:

e Program Rebate
e Group Volume Rebate
e Low PPD Freight

General Information:

DCM Manufacturing, Inc., a Dreison International Company is a leading global supplier of OEM mobile
air movement, heaters and DC motors for the mobile HVAC, Yellow Bus, Shuttle Bus and Heavy Duty
Truck market. Aftermarket products include 12v and 24v dash mount defroster fans, axial cooling fans
and hydronic heaters. All products are designed for durability in harsh environments and made from
steel or glass filled nylon for maximum impact strength and heat resistance. DCM manufactures
products in Cleveland, OH, Grand Prairie, TX, Empalme, Mexico with manufacturing partnerships in
China and Turkey. See all our products at: www.dcm-mfg.com and www.maradynemobile.com.

Complete details of the DCM Manufacturing, Inc. Program can be found under “Programs” on
www.powerheavyduty.net.



http://www.dcm-mfg.com/
http://www.maradynemobile.com/
http://www.powerheavyduty.net/

If you are already buying from DCM Manufacturing, Inc. please notify your Program Manager,
Bob Schmitt, bschmitt@vipar.com to help ensure you begin receiving the new program
benefits.
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